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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 20, 1958 ’

Val A. Feese & Associates
120 South Commercial
Farmington, New Mexico

Attention: T. A. Duggan

Re: Occidental Petroleum's Dual
Applicatien ™W" Lease Well f 1-8-M,
Section 8-26N-5W
Gentlemsn:
I have received subject application and notice that it is
incomplete. It will be necessary that you furnish this office with
the following information on the well.

A. Surface casing size, setting and amount and top of
cement .

B. Amount and top (if available) ef cement run behind
75/8" and 54" casings.

C. PBTD.
Aiso, correct naming of the Blanco Poel is Hlance Mesaverde.

It will be to your advantage to send the above required
information as soon as pessible.

Very truly yours,

Ee Jo PISCHER
Distriet Engineer

EJF:omg

— ccl 0i1 Conservation Commission - Aztec
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